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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Tuesday, March 25,2008 10:42 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Victor McKav: Adam Teitzman 
Order/ Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080059 
Filename / Path: 080059.or.032508.vsm.doc 

3/25/2008 10:42:00 AM 

Please issue the above-referenced order in 080059 today. 
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OFFICE OF COMMISSION C L E R K  
ANN COLE 

COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A .  SKOP 

M A T T H E W  M. CAW ER 1 1 ,  CII ,AII<MAN 

KATRINA J.  MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770 

January 25,2008 

Alonzo Beyene 
R e g "  Group, Inc. 
7999 N W  53 Street 
Miami, Florida 33 166 

Re: Docket No. 080059-TX 

Dear Mr. Beyene: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by Applied Technology Solutions, Inc., which was filed in this 
office on January 24, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
For more does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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Section 1 - Office of Comission Clerk 

Docket No.080059-TX Date Docketed: 01/24/2008 T i t l e :  Appl icat ion for c e r t i f i c a t e  t o  provide competit ive loca l  
exchange telecomnunications service by Applied Technology 
Solutions, Inc.  
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Section 3 - Chair“ C-letes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Comnissioners 1 Hrg I Staff I 

Prehearing Of f icer  
I Conmissioners I ADM 1 

Exam 
ALL I CT 1 ED I MM 1 AG I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 
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